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Mijrphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 8:11 AM

To: 'B&E Engineering, inc.’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Principal Address - B & E Engineering, Inc.

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our gtaff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of eervices provided to you. Simply click on the link to
the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us :

From: B&E Engineering, Inc. [mailto:BandEe@gate.net]

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 7:42 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Principal Address - B & E Engineering, Inc.

I would like to request a change to the principal address as listed on Document Number
P09000021601 for B & E Engineering, Inc. to the following:

B & E Engineering, Inc.
200 West Camino Real, Suite X
Boca Raton, Florida 33432-5944

A new email address for the company is BandE_Eng@att.net

The mailing address may remain on SW 12th Street. 0\\\\“% 0\0‘0 S\/\) \2
ey Coco faton F1 33l

Tracy L. Ward, P.E.

B & E Engineering, Inc.

200 West Camino Real, Suite X
Boca Raton, Florida 33432-5944
(m) 561-603-4145

NOTICE. This message may contain information which is confidential and the copyright of
our company or a third party. If you are not the intended recipient of this message please
delete it and destroy all copies. If you are the intended recipient of this message you
should not disclose or distribute this message to third parties without the consent of our
company .

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of the company. Our company does not
represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this message has been maintained !
nor that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference
including any attachments thereto. The recipient is therefore cautioned that the use and
reliance on any such information contained herein is solely at recipient's own risk.



